From: CROZIER, Alistair (CHU) ’ &
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 9:12 p.m.

To: (NAD) s9(2)(a)

Subject: FW: Min. of Defence's visit in panda base %

Hi , $9(2)(a)

Any time for a quick phone chat on this issue tomorrow?" My s on thi guite clear
but I'd find it useful to chat before I launch them. If sq, I have time or from
4,30-8.30pm.

Cheers!

AC %
From: s9(2)(

Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 3:41 p.m.

To: (CHU) s9(2)(a)

Subject: Min. of Defence's visit in panda e
Hi Alistair @
s9(

2)(3@) (guid du Panda Base just now. When
da Base of\hyis delegation gave s9(2)(a)

i ~r-office managers, but none of them felt they
. uld like the Consulate to a) specify the
o to, or b) contact FAO and send TPN since this
is bilateral relations~

Cheers %

s9(2)(a)




From: (NAD) s9(2)(a)
Sent: Monday, 22 December 2014 3:41 p.m.
To: (NAD) s9(2)(a)

Subject: FW: pandas

FYI too - dust off the panda file |

s9(2)(a) @
North Asia Division @ \(@

New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatli Aorer

NN\

195 Lambton Quay, Private Bag 18901
Wellington 5045
New Zealand

&

NEW ZEALAND

UNITED NATIONS
SECURITY COUNCIL
201516

o} you 1 spoke with s9(2)(a) at the Mayor’s office. She wanted an
on e the process is at.
d he is no official process in train as there have only been a few very low
ey% s to date, including the very recent one with the Mayor. I told her that

pan a pdrt of China’s bilateral relationship with other partners, but there is a
copipl costly process involved in the Chinese govt allowing the pandas to be leased
e

igh’zoo (pandas are not gifted).



§9(2)(a) said that she will have another conversation in her offige about to

will contact me in the new year.
s9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a)
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 1
To:

Cc:

;s out of the office s9(2)(a). Ilefta

etails and asked her to call me back next week. So contact
ure that we touch base with s9(2)(a) on this.

s9(2)(a)

Norj D
N d Mifistry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manat Aorere

M E ‘ s9(2)(a)
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From: [DPMC] s9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 12:24 p.ng

To: (NAD) s9(2)(

Cc: [DPMC] s9(2)(a)

Subject: FW: pandas @

Hi s9(2)(a) @7

As discussed. Most gr & gall s9(2)(a) (details below), and
give her a bit more fssue, and let us know how you get on.

s9(2)(a), and her number is s9(2)(a). She works for



Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

$9(2)(a) @

of the
necessarily the official view or communication of the Department o i
¢ nge

intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this
this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the s

. f.you have received



From: (NAD) s9(2)(a)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 April 2014 9:10 a.m.

To: WORKER, Carl (BEI); (BED); Y FEARNLEY| Clare
(NAD); (NAD) s9(2)(a)

Cc: (NAD); (NAD); (BE@ ;

(BEI); (BEI); (BER);
s9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: NZ China: Farewell Lunch with Counsellor He: Bilateta ‘

vapts tofploce the pandas.
s6(a) So there needs to be some di@out th;{ go go down this track again.
In the meantime, can you please h f Mitiati g until you hear from either
me or ? s9(2)(a)
Thanks < ;
s9(2)(a)
' Out of scope

North Asia DivisioN § E

New Zealand Ministyy Oreign Affairs & TrageNylanatla Aorere
T @f $9(2)(a)
Frofme WO , Carl

7 18 April 25 a.m.

Hi all

PMO are discussing with the PM next week howNq

(NAD); (NAD); FEARNLEY, Clare

AD) s9(2)(a)
(CBA); (PAC); (PACDEV);
AD); (NAD); (BEI);

7
EI); % (BEI); (BEI); (BEI) s9(2)(a)
Subjec¥: K¢ NZ China: Farewell Lunch with Counsellor He: Bilateral Issues

@Q .




Just to add on pandas that He said MFA had already spoken to th nal/Fores
Administration about the

s9(2)(g)(i), has been formally registered by the Chine m.

From: RUSH, Gabrielle (BEI) ,
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 11:02 PM

To: (NAD); (NAD); EY, Clare (NABY;
(NAD) s9(2)(a)

Cc: (CBA); (PAC); (PACR
(PRD); (NAD);

(BEI); (BEI);
s9(2)(a)

(BEL)

Hi , $9(2)(a)

na side, Director Qiu Wenxing,

SO eNged 2 C 7
59(2)(a)
The lunch provid@ ppo i ouch base on a range of bilateral issues. Key

points covered:

Out of scope
. ;

andas — Ambassador noted in passing the PM’s possible interest in exploring further
securing some Panda Bears for New Zealand. Counsellor He noted the importance of












